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ADDENDUM #2 
 
 
 

                 Bid Number: 50-00143950           Bid Opening Date: January 9, 2024                                                                        
                                                                                                                

         Labor, Materials and Equipment Necessary to Remodel the East Bank Outside Maintenance Building for the 
Jefferson Parish Water Department 

_______________________________________________________________________________________ 
         Clarification:    
        

               Q: What is the location for the two stackable units? 

                           A: The contractor is to locate the best location for the machines, as long as one is in the office area and   

the other is in the employee lounge area. 

 

               Q: Create new break room for reception, what does that include? How many walls and do we need to add a 

door?  

                      A: The area for the new lounge in the reception area already has walls and does not need a door. It just 

has to be converted with new counter tops etc. 

 
                Q: Locker room bathroom are we removing and replacing the FRP walls?  

                                 A: I think it would be up to the contractor to know the best option for the walls in the restrooms.  

 

                        Q: Locker room bathroom are we removing and replacing toilet partitions?  

                                  A: The petitions should be replaced, unless the contractor sees a better alternative.  
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                           All Addenda must be acknowledged by number. 
 

 
Sincerely, 

 
 
 

Mark Buttery Purchasing 
Specialist II 

 
This addendum is a part of the contract documents and modifies the original bidding documents and 
specifications. The contents of this addendum shall be included in the contract documents. Changes made 
by this addendum shall take precedence over the documents of earlier date. 

 

Bidders must acknowledge all addenda on the bid form. Bidder acknowledges receipt of this addendum 
on the bid form by indicating the addendum number listed above. Failure to list each addenda number on 
the bid form will result in bid rejection. 
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